

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

VOLUME CXL NUMBER 161

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2013

PRICE \$4.00

THE CITY RECORD

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS	_
City Council	3
City Planning Commission	3
Community Boards	35
Environmental Control Board	35
Transportation	35
Youth and Community Development243	35
COURT NOTICE	
Supreme Court 243	25

Kings County
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services2436
Citywide Purchasing2436
Police
PROCUREMENT
Queens Borough President
City University
Citywide Administrative Services $\dots .2437$
Citywide Purchasing2437
Municipal Supply Services2437

Vendor Lists
Education
Contracts and Purchasing
Employees' Retirement System2437
Legal
Fire
Health and Hospitals Corporation2437
Contracts
Health and Mental Hygiene
Agency Chief Contracting Officer2437
Housing Authority
Purchasing2437

3.

Housing Preservation and Development 2438
Maintenance
Parks and Recreation
Police
Sanitation
Agency Chief Contracting Officer2438
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Comptroller2438
Changes in Personnel
LATE NOTICE
Citywide Administrative Services 2439
READER'S GUIDE2440

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. **ELI BLACHMAN,** Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription–\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail)

POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

Editorial Office 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y.

A Calendar of speakers will be established in advance.

Michael M. McSweeney

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

CITY COUNCIL

HEARING

HEARING BY THE COMMITTEE ON RULES, PRIVILEGES AND ELECTIONS

THE COMMITTEE ON RULES, PRIVILEGES AND ELECTIONS WILL HOLD A HEARING ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 22, 2013 AT 10:30 A.M. IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM AT CITY HALL ON THE FOLLOWING MATTERS:

Advice and Consent

- M-1179, Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Philip E. Aarons, a resident of Manhattan, for re-appointment as a member of the Art Commission of New York City pursuant to §§ 31 and § 851 of the New York City Charter. Should Mr. Aarons receive the advice and consent of the Council, he will serve the remainder of a threeyear term that expires on December 31, 2015;
- **M-1180**, Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Dr. Lynne D. Richardson, a resident of Manhattan, for re-appointment as a member of the New York City Board of Health pursuant to § 31 and § 558 of the New York City Charter. Should Dr. Richardson receive the advice and consent of the Council, she will serve the remainder of a six-year term that expires May 31,
- M-1181. Communication from the Mayor submitting the name of Roberta Washington, a resident of Manhattan, for re-appointment as a member of the Landmarks Preservation Commission pursuant to §§ 31 and § 3020 of the New York City Charter. Should Ms. Washington receive the advice and consent of the Council, she will serve the remainder of a three-year term that expires on June 28, 2015; and

Recommendation

Pre-considered M, Briana M. Thompson, a candidate for recommendation by the Council to the Youth Board, pursuant to § 734 of the New York City Charter. If Ms. Thompson is recommended by the Council and subsequently appointed by the Mayor, she will be eligible to serve for an undefined

AND SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS MAY BE NECESSARY

Persons interested in being heard should write to the Honorable Christine C. Quinn, Speaker of the City Council, City Hall, New York, New York 10007, setting forth their name, representation and viewpoints.

City Clerk, Clerk of the Council

a19-22

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, August 21, 2013 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN No. 1

DISPOSITION OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY C 130266 PPK IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC

Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition of two (2) city-owned properties located on Block 6037, Lot 102 and Block 6339, Lot 164, pursuant to zoning.

BOROUGH OF QUEENS No. 2 EAST ELMHURST REZONING

CD 3, 4 C 130344 ZMQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 9c, 9d, 10a and 10b:

A. CD 3

- eliminating from within an existing R3-2 District a 1. C1-2 District bounded by:
 - a line 150 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, 95th Street, Astoria Boulevard, 96th Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, and 94th Street;
 - a line 150 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, 99th Street, Astoria Boulevard, 100th Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 98th Street, Astoria Boulevard, and 97th Street; and
 - a line 150 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, Gillmore Street, Astoria Boulevard, 105th Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 103rd Street, Astoria Boulevard, and 29th

8.

2. eliminating from within an existing R4 District a C1-2 District bounded by a line 150feet northerly of 31st Avenue, 92nd Street, 31st Avenue, and 90th

- eliminating from within an existing R3-2 District a C2-2 District bounded by Astoria Boulevard, 88th Street, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of 88th Street distant 140 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the easterly street line of 88th Street and the northeasterly street line of Astoria Boulevard, 89th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 90th Place, a line 150 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 92nd Street, 25th Avenue, and 87th Street;
- eliminating from within an existing R4 District a 4. C2-2 District bounded by:
 - Astoria Boulevard, 24th Avenue, 85th Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, and 82nd Street; and
 - $25\mathrm{th}$ Avenue, $92\mathrm{nd}$ Street, a line 125 feet b. southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 91st Street, a line 150 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 90th Street, Astoria Boulevard, the westerly boundary line of a park and its northerly prolongation, a line 150 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, and 88th Street;
- changing from an R4 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - 25th Avenue, 84th Street, 30th Avenue, and a line midway between 83rd Street and 84th Street; and
 - a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line midway between 90th Street and 91st Street, 30th Avenue, and a line midway between 89th Street and
- changing from an R3-2 District to an R3A District 6. property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line midway between 94th Street and 95th Street, 30th Avenue, and 94th Street: and
 - Ditmars Boulevard, 102nd Street, b. Ericsson Street, a line 87 feet southeasterly of 24th Avenue, Curtis Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 25th Avenue,
 - Humphreys Street, 100th Street, 24th c. Avenue, and 101st Street and its northwesterly centerline prolongation;
- 7. changing from an R4 District to an R3A District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 94th Street, 30th Avenue, a line midway between 93rd Street and 94th Street, 31st Avenue, 93rd Street, 30th Avenue, 92nd Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 31st Avenue, and 91st Street;
 - 31st Avenue, 92nd Street, 32nd Avenue, and a line midway between 91st Street and 92nd Street:
 - changing from an R3-2 District to an R3X District property bounded by:
 - Ditmars Boulevard, 100th Street, 23rd Avenue, a line midway between 99th Street and 100th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 24th Avenue, 98th Street, 24th Avenue, a line 90 feet westerly of

- 95th Street, a line 400 feet northerly of 24th Avenue, 97th Street, 23rd Avenue, a line midway between 97th Street and 98th Street, a line 600 feet northerly of 23rd Avenue, and 97th Street and its northerly centerline prolongation;
- b. a line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, a line midway between 92nd Street and 93rd Street, a line 340 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 93rd Street, a line 160 feet southerly of 24th Avenue, 95th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 24th Avenue, a line midway between 96th Street and 97th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 96th Street, a line 200 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, a line midway between 96th Street and 97th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, 94th Street, 25th Avenue, and 92nd Street; and
- c. i 27th Avenue, Gilmore Street,
 - ii 25th Avenue,
 - iii Curtis Street,
 - iv a line perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of Curtis Street distant 88 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of Curtis Street and the northwesterly street line of 25th Avenue.
 - v a line 95 feet northeasterly of Curtis Street,
 - vi a line connecting two points: the first point on Course v distant 35 feet southeasterly (as measured along such course) from its intersection with Course iv, and the second point on the southwesterly street line of Ditmars Boulevard distant 106 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line from its point of intersection with the northwesterly street line of 25th Avenue,
 - vii Ditmars Boulevard,
 - viii a line 125 feet northwesterly of 25th Avenue,
 - ix Grand Central Parkway,
 - x 31st Drive and its northeasterly centerline prolongation,
 - xi Ditmars Boulevard,
 - xii Astoria Boulevard, and
 - xiii Kearney Street;
- changing from an R4 District to an R3X District property bounded by 25th Avenue, 94th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, and 92nd Street;
- 10. changing from an R3-2 District to an R3-1 District property bounded by:
 - Ditmars Boulevard, 97th Street and its a. northerly centerline prolongation, a line 600 feet northerly of 23rd Avenue, a line midway between 97th Street and 98th Street, 23rd Avenue, a line 100 feet westerly of 92nd Street, a line connecting two points: the first point on the last named course distant 504 feet northerly (as measured on such course) from its intersection with the northerly street line of 23rd Avenue, and the second point on a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of 92nd Street distant 155 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the westerly street line of 92nd Street and the southerly street line of Ditmars Boulevard, and 92nd Street distant 74.5 feet westerly from its intersection with the westerly street line of 92nd Street;
 - b. a line 100 feet northerly of 24th Avenue, a line midway between 99th Street and 100th Street, 23rd Avenue, 101st Street, 24th Avenue, 100th Street, Humphreys Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of 25th Avenue, Curtis Street, 25th Avenue, Gillmore Street, 27th Avenue, a line midway between McIntosh Street and Humphreys Street, a line 425 feet northwesterly of 27th Avenue, McIntosh Street, 100th Street, a line 200 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, 99th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, and 98th Street;

20.

changing from an R3-2 District to an R4 District property bounded by:

11.

- a. Astoria Boulevard, 87th Street, 25th Avenue, and 85th Street; and
- b. a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 100th Street, 31st Avenue, and a line midway between 94th Street and 95th Street;
- 12. changing from an R3-2 District to an R4B District property bounded by 30th Avenue, a line midway between 94th Street and 95th Street, 31st Avenue, a line midway between 95tth Street and 96th Street, Jackson Mill Road, and 94th Street;
- changing from an R4 District to an R4B District 13. property bounded by a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 85th Street, 25th Avenue, 86th Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 30th Avenue, 88th Street, 25th Avenue, a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line midway between 89th Street and 90th Street, 30th Avenue, a line midway between 90th Street and 91st Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 91st Street, a line 100 feet northerly of 31stAvenue, 92nd Street, 30th Avenue, 93rd Street, 31st Avenue, a line midway between 93rd Street and 94th Street, 30th Avenue, 94th Street, 32nd Avenue, 92nd Street, 31st Avenue, 86th Street, 30th Avenue, 84th Street, 25th Avenue, a line midway between 83rd Street and 84th Street, 30th Avenue, a line midway between 82nd Street and 83rd Street, 25th Avenue, and 82nd Street;
- 14. changing from an R3-2 District to an R4-1 District property bounded by 31st Avenue, 103rd Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 31st Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 108th Street, 32nd Avenue, 94th Street, Jackson Mill Road, and a line midway between 95th Street and 96th Street;
- 15. changing from an R3-2 District to an R6B District property bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria
 Boulevard, 99th Street, Astoria
 Boulevard, 108th Street, a line 100 feet
 southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line
 100 feet southerly of 31st Avenue, 103rd
 Street, 31st Avenue, 100th Street, a line
 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria
 Boulevard, and 94th Street;
 - Astoria Boulevard, 88th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 92nd Street, 25th Avenue, and 87th Street;
- 16. changing from an R4 District to an R6B District property bounded by 25th Avenue, 92nd Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, 94th Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line 100 feet southerly of 25th Avenue, and a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street:
- 17. establishing within an existing R3-2 District a C1-3 District bounded by ;
 - a. 24th Avenue, a line midway between 85th Street and 86th Street, Astoria Boulevard, and 85th Street;
 - b. 23rd Avenue, 94th Street, a line 125 feet southerly of 23rd Avenue, and 93rd Street;
 - c. 23rd Avenue, 97th Street, a line 125 feet southerly of 23rd Avenue, and 96th Street; and
 - d. a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of Kearney Street distant 130 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southwesterly street line of Kearney Street and the northeasterly street line of Astoria Boulevard, Kearney Street, Astoria Boulevard, and 100th Street;
- 18. establishing within a proposed R4 District a C1-3
 District bounded by 30th Avenue, 98th Street, 31st
 Avenue, and a line 125 feet westerly of 96th Street;
- 19. establishing within a proposed R4B District a C1-3 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northerly of 31st Avenue, 89th Street, 31st Avenue, and a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street: and
 - b. a line 100 feet northerly of 31st Avenue, 92nd Street, 31st Avenue, and 90th Street;
 - establishing within a proposed R6B District a C1-3 District bounded by Astoria Boulevard, 88th Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line 100 feet northerly of 25th Avenue, 92nd Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Astoria Boulevard, 99th Street, Astoria Boulevard, 31st Avenue, 100th Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, 98th Street, Astoria Boulevard, 96th Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, a line 100 feet southerly of 25th Avenue,

- a line midway between 88th Street and 89th Street, 25th Avenue, and 87th Street;
- 21. establishing within an existing R4 District a C2-3
 District bounded by Astoria Boulevard, a westerly boundary line of a park and its southerly prolongation, a northerly boundary line of a park and its easterly prolongation, 83rd Street, 24th Avenue, 85th Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria Boulevard, and 82nd Street;
- 22. establishing within a proposed R6B District a C2-3
 District bounded by Astoria Boulevard, 108th
 Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Astoria
 Boulevard, a line 100 feet southerly of 31st Avenue,
 103rd Street, and 31st Avenue;

B. CD 4

- 1. eliminating from within an existing R6B District a C1-2 District bounded by:
 - a. Roosevelt Avenue, Junction Boulevard, 40th Road, and Warren Street; and
 - b. Roosevelt Avenue, 104th Street, 41st Avenue, and National Street;
- 2. eliminating from within an existing R6 District a C1-3 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, Aske Street, Whitney Avenue, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, a line perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of Case Street distant 175 feet southeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of Case Street and the southeasterly street line of Elmhurst Avenue, Case Street, and Elmhurst Avenue.
- 3. eliminating from within an existing R6B District a C1-3 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, 98th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, a line midway between Junction Boulevard and 97th Street, 40th Road, and Junction Boulevard;
- 4. eliminating from within an existing R5 District a C2-2 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, Warren Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, and 94th Street;
- 5. eliminating from within an existing R6 District a C2-2 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, 94th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, and Aske Street;
- 6. eliminating from within an existing R6B District a C2-2 District bounded by:
 - a. Roosevelt Avenue, National Street, 41st Avenue, and a line 150 feet westerly of National Street; and
 - b. Roosevelt Avenue, 114th Street, a line midway between Roosevelt Avenue and 41st Avenue, and a line 100 feet southwesterly of 111th Street;
- 7. establishing within an existing R6B District a C1-4 District bounded by:
 - Roosevelt Avenue, 98th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, a line midway between Junction Boulevard and 97th Street, 40th Avenue, Junction Boulevard, 40th Road, and Warren Street; and
 - b. Roosevelt Avenue, 111th Street, a line midway between Roosevelt Avenue and 41st Avenue, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 108th Street, 41st Avenue, 108th Street, a line midway between Roosevelt Avenue and 41st Avenue, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 104th Street, 41st Avenue, 104th Street, 41st Avenue, National Street, 41st Avenue, 102nd Street, a line 100 feet westerly of National Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, 102nd Street, Spruce Avenue, and 100th Street;
- 8. establishing within an existing R5 District a C2-4
 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, Warren
 Street, a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt
 Avenue, and 94th Street;
- 9. establishing within an existing R6 District a C2-4
 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, 94th Street,
 a line 100 feet southerly of Roosevelt Avenue, a line
 perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of
 Case Street distant 175 feet southeasterly (as
 measured along the street line) from the point of
 intersection of the northeasterly street line of Case
 Street and the southeasterly street line of Elmhurst
 Avenue, Case Street, and Elmhurst Avenue; and
- 10. establishing within an existing R6B District a C2-4
 District bounded by Roosevelt Avenue, 114th
 Street, a line midway between Roosevelt Avenue
 and 41st Avenue, and 111th Street;

as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated June 3, 2013 and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-314.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

COMMUNITY BOARDS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 1 - Tuesday, August 20, 2013 at 6:30 P.M., Automotive High School, 50 Bedford Avenue, Brooklyn, NY

#C 140047ZSK

77 Commercial Street

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Waterview at Greenpoint LLC pursuant to Section 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit, to modify the height and setback requirements of Section 62-341.

a14-20

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL BOARD

MEETING

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE TRIALS AND HEARINGS/ ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL BOARD

The next meeting will take place on Thursday, August 29, **2013 at 40 Rector Street, 18th Floor,** New York, N.Y. 10006 at 9:15 A.M., at the call of the Chairman.

a19-21

TRANSPORTATION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, August 28, 2013. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 167 Lafayette LLC to construct, maintain and use a stoop, a fenced-in area and cornice on and above the north sidewalk of Lafayette Avenue, west of Adelphi Street, and on and above the west sidewalk of Adelphi Street, north of Lafayette Avenue, at 167 Lafayette Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - 25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 167 Lafayette LLC to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area, together with part of a stoop, and a cornice on and above the west sidewalk of Adelphi Street, north of Lafayette Avenue, at 332 Adelphi Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - 25/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 375 Lafayette Street Properties, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, east of Lafayette Street and on the east sidewalk of Lafayette Street, north of Great Jones Street at 28 Great Jones Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$433/annum. the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 375 Lafayette Street Properties, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, between Lafayette Street and Bowery Street, at 32 Great Jones Street in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$174/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#5 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1211 6th Avenue Property Owner LLC and 1221 Avenue Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use a passageway under and across West 48th Street, west of Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among others terms and conditions for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$132,069 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$135,754 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$139,439 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - \$143,124 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$146,809 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$150,494 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$154,179 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$157,864 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$161,549 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$165,234

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$59,834.28 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars (1,250,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#6 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1221 Avenue Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use lampposts, together with electrical conduits, on and in the sidewalk areas of West 48th Street, West 49th Street and Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 - 3000/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,244.63 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#7 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1251 Americas Associates Il, L.P. to continue to maintain and use lampposts, together with electrical conduits, in and on the sidewalk areas of West 49th Street, West 50th Street and Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 - \$3,000/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,244.63 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#8 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing IMTT-Pipeline to continue to maintain and use a pipeline passing under Arthur Kill, Washington Avenue North, Washington Avenue South, Parcel "A", Western Avenue, Richmond Terrace and Newark Bay, all in the Borough of Staten Island. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$10,234 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$10,520 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$10,806 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$11,092 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$11,378 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$11,664 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$11,950 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$12,236 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$12,522 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$12,808

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$12,900 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence, and Thirty Five Million Dollars (\$35,000,000) aggregate.

#9 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing RCPl Landmark Properties, LLC to continue to maintain and use vehicular and pedestrian passageways under and across West 49th and West 50th Streets, between Fifth Avenue and Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$658,661 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$677,038 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$695,415 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2017 - \$713,792 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$732,169 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$750,546 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$768,923 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$787,300 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$805,677 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$824,054

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$23,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Two

Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars (\$1,250,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#10 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing SP Great Jones, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Great Jones Street, between Lafayette Street and Bowery Street, in front of the property located at 30 Great Jones Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of Approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2024 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2024 - \$78/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,100 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

a8-28

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF THE NEW YORK CITY INTERAGENCY COORDINATING COUNCIL ON YOUTH 2013

The Interagency Coordinating Council on Youth (ICC), in accordance with Section 735(c) of Chapter 30 of the New York City Charter, will hold its annual hearing to inform the public of its activities during the past year and to receive testimony on the status of youth services.

The PUBLIC HEARING will be held on August 22, 2013 from 9:00 A.M. to 11:00 A.M. at **New York Hall of Science,** 47-01 111th Street (Auditorium), Queens, New York 11368.

The location is easily accessible by public transportation via subway: Take the 7 train to 111th Street Station. Walk three blocks south

It also can be accessed by taking the Q23 or Q58 bus to Corona Avenue and 108th Street, or Q48 to 111th Street and Roosevelt Avenue.

REGISTRATION: You can register in advance by reaching us at the below information or you may register the day of the hearing. Speakers will be called in the order in which they register. Testimony from all speakers is limited to three minutes.

Written Comments may also be submitted up until August $22,\,2013$ at 5:00 P.M. to:

Department of Youth and Community Development

Office of External Relations 156 William Street, 6th Floor New York, New York 10038 (212) 676-0278 Phone (212) 442-5894 Fax icc@dycd.nyc.gov

a9-22

COURT NOTICE

SUPREME COURT

NOTICE

KINGS COUNTY IA PART 89 NOTICE OF ACQUISITION INDEX NUMBER 10744/13

In the Matter of the Application of the City of New York relative to acquiring title in fee simple absolute to certain real property where not heretofore acquired for EMS BATTALION 39 at 265 Pennsylvania Avenue,

Located within an area generally bounded by Pitkin Avenue (a/k/a Industrial Park Road) on the north, Pennsylvania Avenue (a/k/a Granville Payne Avenue) on the east, Belmont Avenue on the south, and Sheffield Avenue on the west, in the Borough of Brooklyn, City and State of New York.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that by order of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of Kings, IA Part 89 (Hon. Wayne P. Saitta, J.S.C.), duly entered in the office of the Clerk of the County of Kings on July 30, 2013, the application of the City of New York to acquire certain real property, for the continued use as a Fire Department Emergency Medical Service (EMS) Battalion 39, was granted and the City was thereby authorized to file an acquisition map with the Office of the City Register. Said map, showing the property acquired by the City, was filed with the City Register on August 5, 2013. Title to the real property vested in the City of New York on August 5, 2013.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that the City has acquired the following parcels of real property:

Damage Parcel

Block 3738 Lot 7

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that pursuant to said Order, each and every person interested in the real property acquired in the above-referenced proceeding and

having any claim or demand on account thereof, shall have a period of two calendar years from the date of service of the Notice of Acquisition of this proceeding, to file a written claim, demand or notice of appearance with the Clerk of the Court of Kings County, and to serve within the same time a copy thereof on the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, New York 10007. Pursuant to EDPL §504, the claim shall include:

- the name and post office address of the condemnee; (A) (B) reasonable identification by reference to the acquisition map, or otherwise, of the property affected by the acquisition, and the condemnee's
- interest therein; a general statement of the nature and type of (C) damages claimed, including a schedule of fixture items which comprise part or all of the damages claimed; and,
- (D) if represented by an attorney, the name, address and telephone number of the condemnee's attorney.

Pursuant to EDPL \S 503(C), in the event a claim is made for fixtures or for any interest other than the fee in the real property acquired, a copy of the claim, together with the schedule of fixture items, if applicable, shall also be served upon the fee owner of said real property.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE, that, pursuant to § 5-310 of the New York City Administrative Code, proof of title shall be submitted to the Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, Tax and Bankruptcy Litigation Division, 100 Church Street, New York, New York, 10007 on or before August 5, 2015 (which is two (2) calendar years from the title vesting date).

Dated: August 7, 2013, New York, New York

MICHAEL A. CARDOZO Corporation Counsel of the City of New York 100 Church Street

New York, New York 10007 Tel. (212) 356-2670

a12-23

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

■ NOTICE

ASSET MANAGEMENT PROPOSED LEASES OF CERTAIN NEW YORK CITY REAL PROPERTY PUBLIC LEASE AUCTION BY SEALED BID

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Asset Management proposes to offer leases at public auction by sealed bid for the below listed properties.

In accordance with Section 384 of the New York City Charter, a public hearing will be held regarding the proposed leases on Wednesday, September 25, 2013, 22 Reade Street, 2nd Floor Conference Room, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M.

These properties will be leased in accordance with the Standard Terms and Conditions and the Special Terms and Conditions printed below.

If approved for lease by the Mayor of the City of New York, the time and place of the sealed bid lease auction will be separately advertised in *The City Record*.

Further information, including public inspection of the Terms and Conditions and the proposed leases, may be obtained at 1 Centre Street, 20th Floor North, New York, New York 10007. To schedule an inspection, please contact Shelley Goldman at (212) 386-0608 or sgoldman@dcas.nyc.gov.

Note: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearing Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, New York 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than <u>SEVEN (7) BUSINESS</u> DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay services.

PREMISES ADDRESS: 127 East 105th Street LOCATION: East 105th Street between Park Avenue and Lexington Avenue BOROUGH: Manhattan BLOCK: 1633 LOT: 13 PROPERTY TYPE: 3 Story Building SQUARE FOOTAGE: Approximately 8,800 USE: Community Facility ZONE: R7-2/C1-5 LEASE TERM: Five (5) Years RENEWAL TERMS: One (1) five (5) year renewal term

MINIMUM ANNUAL BID: \$85,824 RATE OF ANNUAL INCREASE: The annual rental shall be

increased by 3% per annum compounded every year or by the Consumer Price Index whichever is greater for the balance of the lease term including the renewal term, if applicable, with the first escalation occurring at the first anniversary of the Lease Commencement Date.

SPECIAL TERM AND CONDITION: There is presently a boiler (the "boiler") in the cellar of 127 East 105th Street that can be accessed by way of an underground tunnel, which connects the cellars of 127 East 105th Street and 1680 Lexington Avenue. This boiler operates as a shared utility for

both buildings. Pursuant to a Declaration of Restrictions dated April 27, 2011, which shall be made part of the proposed long term lease, the boiler shall be shall be maintained and repaired by the fee owner or agent of 1680 Lexington Avenue. The fee owner or agent of 1680 Lexington Avenue shall be permitted to enter through the underground tunnel to make necessary repairs and perform regular maintenance. If the boiler is replaced, it will be of a similar make model and performance, and shall stand upon the same location. In the event that either 1680 Lexington Avenue, or 127 East 105th Street, shall come under separate ownership, the cost of repair or replacement of the boiler shall be equally borne by the fee owners of each building. This special term and condition will continue in perpetuity or until such time that a separate boiler is installed in 1680 Lexington Avenue. A copy of the proposed long term lease and the Declaration of Restrictions is available at the offices of DCAS.

PREMISES ADDRESS: 8501 Fifth Avenue

LOCATION: East side of Fifth Avenue, approximately 18 feet south of 85th Street

BOROUGH: Brooklyn BLOCK: 6036

LOT: Part of Lot 1

PROPERTY TYPE: Ground floor retail store and basement

SQUARE FOOTAGE: Approximately 2,352 square feet on ground floor and 2,352 square feet of basement space USE: As of Right ZONE: C4-2A

LEASE TERM: Five (5) Years

RENEWAL TERMS: Two (2) five (5) year renewal terms MINIMUM **ANNUAL** BID: \$90,240

RATE OF ANNUAL INCREASE: The annual rental shall be increased by 3% per annum compounded every year or by the Consumer Price Index whichever is greater for the balance of the lease term including the renewal term, if applicable, with the first escalation occurring at the first anniversary of the Lease Commencement Date.

SPECIAL TERM AND CONDITION: At the request of the highest qualified bidder, the City and said bidder will enter into a Revocable License Agreement (the "License") in form as acceptable to the City, for use of the Premises for the sole and exclusive purpose of conducting activities to prepare the Premises for occupancy pursuant to the contemplated long term lease. Use of the Premises under the License shall be strictly limited to architectural, engineering and construction work of a non-structural nature, and for no other purpose. The License fee shall be Ten Dollars (\$10.00) per month and shall not exceed sixty (60) calendar days. The day after the expiration of such License shall be the Commencement Date of the Lease

PREMISES ADDRESS: 195-05 Linden Boulevard LOCATION: Northeast Corner of Linden Boulevard and 195th Street BOROUGH: Queens BLOCK: 11067 PROPERTY TYPE: 2 Story Building SQUARE FOOTAGE: Approximately 17,400 USE: Community Facility ZONE: R5B, C1-3

LEASE TERM: Five (5) Years RENEWAL TERMS: One (1) five (5) year renewal term MINIMUM **ANNUAL** BID: \$96,960

RATE OF ANNUAL INCREASE: The annual rental shall be increased by 3% per annum compounded every year or by the Consumer Price Index whichever is greater for the balance of the lease term including the renewal term, if applicable, with the first escalation occurring at the first anniversary of the Lease Commencement.

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Purchasing is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit

http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home. To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page. There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more. Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Purchasing, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

jy24-d1

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants. Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications e quipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road,

Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555

Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906.
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675.
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street,
- Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806. Queens Property Clerk - 47-07 Pearson Place,
- Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678.

Staten Island Property Clerk - 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

j1-d31

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts! Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete to Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

QUEENS BOROUGH PRESIDENT

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

PHOTOGRAPHER - Renewal - PIN# 01320140005 -AMT: \$55,000.00 - TO: Dominick Totino Photography, 151-30 18th Avenue, Whitestone, NY 11357.

Photography Services for the Queens Borough Presidents Office. Any questions regarding this renewal, please feel free to contact the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Carol Ricci at (718) 286-2660 or email her at cricci@queensbp.org

In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 4-04, Renewals, this is an INTENT TO RENEW for Photography services for the Queens Borough Presidents Office to Dominick Totino Photography, Inc. The contract shall run from September 1, 2013 to August 31, 2014, (First of Three Renewals) and may not exceed \$55,000.

CITY UNIVERSITY

■ SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

SPRAY FIREPROOFING AND INTUMESCENT COATINGS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# NY-CUCF-01-08-SFRM – DUE 09-17-13 AT 12:00 P.M. - For the CUNY NYCCT New Academic Building project located at 285 Jay Street. A detailed description of the work required is provided in the RFB Trade Scope Checklist (Section II, Subsection B, Paragraph d. of the RFB Bid

Bid Booklet Documents may be downloaded from our website, http://cuny.sciame.com/. If you are unable to download the documents from the website, contact Melissa Steeves by fax at (212) 248-5313, or email at msteeves@sciame.com, to arrange your pickup of the documents in CD format at F.J. Sciame Construction Co., Inc., 14 Wall Street, 2nd Floor, New York, 1907 York, NY 10005.

There is a Project Labor Agreement (PLA) for this project between F.J. Sciame Construction Co., Inc. and the Building Trades and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York (BCTC) affiliated Local Unions. The PLA is binding on the Contractor and all Subcontractors of all tiers.

The MBE participation requirement for this project is 12 percent; the WBE participation requirement is 8 percent. The estimated construction cost for this bid package is: \$1,200,000.00 - \$1,500,000.00. A mandatory Bid meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 27, 2013 at 10:00 A.M. Bidders' subcontractors and suppliers are encouraged to attend, as are other interested subcontractors and suppliers, however, bidders may not send a representative subcontractor in their place. An employee of the Prime Contractor (signatory to the contract) must be in attendance at the meeting. Bidders must sign in at SCIAME Construction, 14 WALL Street, NYC 10005, 2nd floor.

Bids will be opened at the offices of the City University of New York (CUNY) located at 555 West 57th Street New York, N.Y. 10019, 16th Floor Conference Room on Tuesday, September 17, 2013 at 4:30 P.M. No more than two representatives per firm may attend the bid opening. See the bid documents for a full description of the project, process, submission requirements, timeline, and contact information.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. F.J. Sciame Construction Co., Inc., 14 Wall Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10005. Melissa Steeves (212) 232-2200;

Fax: (212) 248-5313; msteeves@sciame.com

● a20

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

AWARDS

Goods

BAKERY PRODUCTS - D.O.C. - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571300284 - AMT: \$8,121.12 - TO: H Schrier and Company, Inc., 4901 Glenwood Road, Brooklyn, NY 11234.

BAKERY PRODUCTS - D.O.C. - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571300284 - AMT: \$473,089.44 -

TO: Dependable Food Corporation, 29 Executive Avenue, • ENVELOPES, SPECIAL WINDOW (HRA) RE-AD -

Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 1300354 – AMT: \$459,600.00 – TO: Paper Mart, Inc., 151 Ridgedale Avenue, East Hanover, NJ 07936.

• LUBE OIL FOR GENERAL MOTORS MARINE DIESEL ENGINE – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 1200328 – AMT: \$1,072,044.00 – TO: Grade A Petroleum Corporation, 90 E Hawthrone Avenue, Valley

• SADDLES FOR NYPD MOUNTED UNIT (BRANDS SPECIFIC) – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 1300111 – AMT: \$186,725.00 – TO: Weatherbeeta USA Inc., 201 Mill Road, Edison, NJ 08837.

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

PUBLIC SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION - Other -PIN# 0000000000 - DUE 12-31-14.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Queens Village, NY 11379. Donald Lepore (718) 417-2152; Fax: (212) 313-3135; dlepore@dcas.nyc.gov

s6-f25

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

AWARDS

Goods

MONITOR AND SUPPORT FOR EMC DATA CENTER -Intergovernmental Purchase – PIN# 8571400022 – AMT: \$3,309,746.68 – TO: Compulink Technologies Inc., 214 West 29th Street, Suite 201, New York, NY 10001. OGS Contract #PT60953.

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the Office of General Services of New York State are advised to contact the Procurement Services Group, Corning Tower, Room 3711, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 or by phone: 518-474-6717.

● a20

VENDOR LISTS

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION -In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an

acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509.

j2-d31

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

SOLICITATIONS

Goods & Services

REPAIR OF PLUMBING SYSTEMS - Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# B2343040 – DUE 10-09-13 AT 4:00 P.M. – The Contractor shall provide all labor, material and supervision required and necessary to test, maintain, repair, modify, make addition to and install plumbing systems. If you cannot download this BID, please send an e-mail to VendorHotline@schools.nyc.gov with the BID number and title in the subject line of your e-mai. For all questions related to this BID, please send an e-mail to sepstei@schools.nyc.gov with the BID number and title in the subject line of your e-mail.

Bid Opening Date and Time: October 10, 2013 at 11:00 A.M.

Pre-Bid Conference: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 at 11:00 A.M., at 65 Court Street, 12th Floor, Conference Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201.

The New York City Department of Education (DOE) strives to give all businesses, including Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs), an equal opportunity to compete for DOE procurements. The DOE's mission is to provide equal access to procurement opportunities for all qualified vendors, including M/WBEs, from all segments of the community. The DOE works to enhance the ability of

 $\mbox{M/WBEs}$ to compete for contracts. DOE is committed to ensuring that $\mbox{M/WBEs}$ fully participate in the procurement

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201,
Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300;

vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

REPAIR OF CAFETERIA KITCHEN EQUIPMENT -Other – PIN# B164407 – AMT: \$950,640.00 – TO: Prince Electric Corp., 130-07 26th Avenue, Flushing, NY 11354.

The basis for this buy against is pursuant to Department of Education (DOE) Procurement Policy and Procedures, (Section 4-09) Buy Against, which allows the DOE to obtain the required good/services from a successor vendor when a vendor fails to perform or defaults on an existing contract. Buy against procedures was initiated for poor vendor performance. Original Vendor: Acme American Repairs, Inc.

● a20

☞ a20

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Goods & Services

APPLE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES - Other -APPLE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES – Other – PIN# B2368040 – DUE 09-03-13 AT 5:00 P.M. – The Department of Education intends to enter into a sole source agreement with Apple Inc. to provide hardware, software, applications ("apps"), services and accessories that are not available via any other government contract. Should you be able to provide these products and services, please respond in writing via email to GTatar@schools.nyc.gov.

The New York City Department of Education (DOE) strives to give all businesses, including Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs), an equal opportunity to compete for DOE procurements. The DOE's mission is to provide equal access to procurement opportunities for all qualified vendors, including M/WBEs, from all segments of the community. The DOE works to enhance the ability of M/WBEs to compete for contracts. DOE is committed to ensuring that M/WBEs fully participate in the procurement

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Department of Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

a19-23

EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

LEGAL

■ SOLICITATIONS

 $Goods \ \& \ Services$

CERTIFIED CISCO NETWORK PROFESSIONAL -Request for Proposals – PIN# 0090809201301 – DUE 09-11-13 AT 5:00 P.M. – The New York City Employees' Retirement System ("NYCERS") is initiating a Request for Proposal ("RFP") for IT Consulting Services to hire a Cisco Certified Network Professional. The determination for award shall be made to the responsible proposer(s) whose proposal is determined to be the most advantageous to the New York City Employees' Retirement System and the City taking into consideration the price and such other factors or criteria that are set forth in the RFP.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of

bids at date and time specified above.

Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, Suite 2300, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Cheryl Greenide (347) 643-3169; cgreenidge@nycers.org **☞** a20

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{VSE COBOL DEVELOPERS} - \text{Request for Proposals} - \\ \text{PIN\# } 0090809201302 - \text{DUE } 09\text{-}10\text{-}13 \text{ AT } 5\text{:}00 \text{ P.M.} - \end{array}$ IT Consulting Services to hire two VSE COBOL Developers. The determination for award shall be made to the responsible proposer(s) whose proposal is determined to be the most advantageous to the New York City Employees' Retirement System and the City taking into consideration the price and such other factors or criteria that are set forth in the RFP.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Employees Retirement System, 335 Adams St., Suite 2300, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Cheryl Greenide (347) 643-3169; cgreenidge@nycers.org

FIRE

SOLICITATIONS

Goods

NEGATIVE FORKLIFT – Sole Source – Available only from a single source - PIN# 20140C00594 – DUE 08-30-13 AT 5:00 P.M. – Negative Forklift, Model: W4.3m2-150-h2 35/12 Lopro Tm: Manufactured By: Wiggins Lift Co., Inc., to be used to remove boats from the water and place them in specialty racks as needed, for storage and/or repair.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Fire Department, 9 MetroTech Center, Room 5S-12K, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Aurea Otero (718) 999-1334; Fax: (718) 999-0698; oteroal@fdny.nyc.gov

a14-20

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

j1-d31

CONTRACTS

SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

NEW TEMPORARY MODULAR BUILDING 2.8M - 3M -Public Bid – PIN# CONEY IS MODULAR – DUE 09-18-13 AT 1:30 P.M. - Coney Island Hospital, Brooklyn, N.Y. IDA Israel Replacement Clinic, Bid Document Fee \$40.00. per set, Check or Money Order payable to NYCHHC (nonrefundable).

Mandatory Pre-bid Meetings/site tours are scheduled for Wednesday, September 4, 2013 at 11:00 A.M. and Friday, September 6, 2013 at 11:00 A.M., 2601 Ocean Parkway, Brooklyn, NY 11235. Building #6, Conference Room.

Technical questions must be submitted in writing by email or fax, no later than five (5) Calendar days before Bid Opening to Clifton McLaughlin (212) 442-3851.

Requires trade licenses (where applicable). Under Article 15A of the State of New York, the following M/WBE goals apply to this contract MBE 15 percent and WBE 5 percent. There goals apply to any bid submitted of \$25,000 or more. Bidders not complying with these terms will have their bids declared non-responsive.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Hospitals Corporation, 346 Broadway, 12th Floor West, New York, NY 10013. Clifton McLaughlin (212) 442-3658; mclaughc@nychhc.org

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

GRANTS DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES FOR FUNDRAISING SUPPORT - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 14PI012401R0X00 – DUE 09-03-13 AT 4:00 P.M. CORRECTION: The Department intends to enter into a sole source negotiation with Fund For Public Health In New York Inc., to raise a minimum of \$1 million per year for projects that advance DOHMH public health priorities and initiatives. Vendor will monitor grants opportunities and write proposals on behalf of the department. Any firm which believes that it can provide these services in the future, is invited to indicate an expression of interest by letter which must be received no later than September 3, 2013 by 4:00 PM. Expressions of interest should be sent to DOHMH, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, CN-30A, Long Island City, NY 11101-4132; $Attn: Huguette\ Beauport;\ hbeaupor@health.nyc.gov;$

Phone: (347) 396-6633; Fax: (347) 396-6759

a19-23

HOUSING AUTHORITY

PURCHASING

SOLICITATIONS

Goods & Services

BID EXTENSION: SMD_STERIFAB, FOR BEDBUGS -Competitive Sealed Bids – RFQ# 59777 RS – DUE 08-29-13 AT 10:35 A.M. – BID EXTENSION: Interested firms may obtain a copy and submit it on NYCHA's website: Doing Business with NYCHA.

Http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business.shtml. Vendors are instructed to access the "Register Here" line for "New Vendor;" if you have supplied goods or services to NYCHA in the past and you have your log-in credentials, click the "Log into iSupplier" link under "Existing Upon access, reference applicable RFQ number per solicitation.

Vendor electing to submit a non-electronic bid (paper document) will be subject to a \$25.00 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money Order/Certified Check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA Finance Department at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007; obtain receipt and present it to 6th Floor, Supply Management Dept., Procurement Group. A bid package will be generated at time of request.

 $\it Use the following address unless otherwise specified in$ notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Housing Authority, Supply Management Dept.

90 Church Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Bid documents available via internet ONLY: $http://www.nyc.gov/html/nycha/html/business/goods_materials.$ shtml Robin Smith (212) 306-4702; Robin. Smith@nycha.nyc.gov

● a20

HOUSING PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT

MAINTENANCE

AWARDS

Construction Related Services

EMERGENCY DEMOLITION (SANDY QNB1) – Competitive Sealed Bids/Pre-Qualified List – Specifications cannot be made suffficiently definite - PIN# 80613E0051001 – AMT: \$598,444.00 – TO: A. Russo Wrecking, Inc., 67 East Avenue, Lawrence, NY 11559.

🕶 a20

PARKS AND RECREATION

SOLICITATIONS

Goods & Services

CENTRAL PARK MOBILE VENDING LOCATIONS – Public Bid – PIN# CWB2014A DPR – DUE 09-16-13 AT 11:00 A.M. – Sale of Food from mobile food units at various locations at Central Park, Manhattan.

Hard copies of the RFB can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Wednesday, August 7, 2013 through Monday, September 16, 2013 between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065. All bids submitted in response to this RFB must be submitted no later than Monday, September 16, 2013 at 11:00 A.M.

The RFB is also available for download, commencing on Wednesday, August 7, 2013 through Monday, September 16, 2013, on Park's website. To download the RFB, visit www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities, click on the link for "Concessions Opportunities at Parks" and, after logging in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFB's description.

There will be a recommended bidder meeting on Monday, August 26, 2013 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting at The Arsenal, 830 Fifth Avenue, Gallery (third floor), New York, New York 10065. The Arsenal is located inside Central Park at Fifth Avenue and East 64th Street, Manhattan. If you are considering responding to this RFB, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFB by mail, prospective bidders may contact Glenn Kaalund, Project Manager, at (212) 360-1397 or via email at glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD)

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal, 830 Fifth Avenue, Gallery, New York, NY 10065.

Glenn Kaalund (212) 360-1397; Fax: (212) 360-3434; glenn.kaalund@parks.nyc.gov

a7-20

OPERATION OF A SNACK BAR, OCEAN BREEZE PARK, STATEN ISLAND – Request for Proposals – PIN# R149-SB – DUE 10-15-13 AT 3:00 P.M. – In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Rules of the Franchise and Concession Review Committee ("FCRC"), the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") is issuing, as

of the date of this notice, a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the operation and maintenance of a snack bar at the Ocean Breeze Track and Field Complex at Ocean Breeze Park, Midland Beach, Staten Island.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than Tuesday, October 15, 2013 at 3:00 P.M. There will be a recommended proposer meeting on Tuesday, September 24, 2013 at 11:00 A.M. We will be meeting in Room 407 of the Arsenal, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, in Central Park, Manhattan. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended meeting.

Hard copies of the RFP can be obtained, at no cost, commencing on Tuesday, August 20, 2013 through Tuesday, October 15, 2013, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., excluding weekends and holidays, at the Revenue Division of the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, which is located at 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

The RFP is also available for download, commencing on Tuesday, August 20, 2013 through Tuesday, October 15, 2013, on Parks' website. To download the RFP, visit http://www.nyc.gov/parks/businessopportunities and click on the "Concessions Opportunities at Parks' link. Once you have logged in, click on the "download" link that appears adjacent to the RFP's description.

For more information or to request to receive a copy of the RFP by mail, prospective proposers may contact the Revenue Division's Compliance Officer, Jeremy Holmes, at (212) 360-3455 or at jeremy.holmes@parks.nyc.gov

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation. Revenue Division. The Arsenal.

Parks and Recreation, Revenue Division, The Arsenal, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, NY, NY 10065.

Jeremy Holmes (212) 360-1397; Fax: (917) 849-6635; jeremy.holmes@parks.nyc.gov

a19-30

POLICE

■ AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

AUDIT OF BILLS – Renewal – PIN# 05611B0020 – AMT: \$1.00 – TO: IBM, 590 Madison Avenue, 16th Floor, New York, New York 10022.

NYPD has entered into a renewal contract with IBM Corp. for the provision of furnishing all labor and material necessary and required for the audit of NYPD Communications bills.

☞ a20

SANITATION

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT, TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL SERVICES FOR THE NORTH SHORE AND EAST 91ST STREET MARINE TRANSFER STATIONS – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 82704RR00031 – AMT: \$2,857,786,988.00 – TO: Convanta 4Recovery L.P., 445 South Street, Morristown, NJ 07960.

● a20

SPECIAL MATERIALS

COMPTROLLER

NOTICE

NOTICE OF ADVANCE PAYMENT OF AWARDS PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES IN SUCH cases made and provided, notice is hereby given that the Comptroller of the City of New York, will be ready to pay, at 1 Centre Street, Room 629, New York, NY 10007 on August 29, 2013 to the person or persons legally entitled an amount as certified to the Comptroller by the Corporation Counsel on damage parcels, as follows:

Damage Parcel No.	Block	Lot
103	15969	55
104	15969	53
105	15969	52
106	15969	51
111	15969	46
112	15969	45
113	15969	44

Acquired in the proceeding, entitled: BEACH 46TH STREET subject to any liens and encumbrances of record on such property. The amount advanced shall cease to bear interest on the specified date above.

JOHN C. LIU Comptroller

a15-29

NOTICE OF ADVANCE PAYMENT OF AWARDS PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES IN SUCH cases made and provided, notice is hereby given that the Comptroller of the City of New York, will be ready to pay, at 1 Centre Street, Room 629, New York, NY 10007 on November 15, 2013 to the person or persons legally entitled an amount as certified to the Comptroller by the Corporation Counsel on damage parcels, as follows:

Damage Parcel No.	Block	Lot
143	15839	64
144	15839	63
145	15839	61
146	15839	60
147	15839	58
149	15839	49
150	15839	47
151	15839	46

Acquired in the proceeding, entitled: BEACH 46TH STREET subject to any liens and encumbrances of record on such property. The amount advanced shall cease to bear interest on the specified date above.

JOHN C. LIU Comptroller

☞ a20-s4

							GRAHAM	BRANDON C	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
							GRANBERG	DAVID J	35116	\$39205.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
CHANGES	IN PERS	SONNE	EL .				HASAN	ENAMUL	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
							HERNANDEZ	MARCOS A	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
							ISLAM		35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
			ULTURAL AFFAIRS				LEONARDO	DANIEL A	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/07/13
			RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13			MCMILLIAN	JAMES F	20271	\$18.5100	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13
313 MT		TITLE	CALADY	3 CITT ON	DDOW	BBB D388	MURANO	ANNETTE	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
NAME KIM	SEI YOUN	<u>NUM</u> 60496	<u>SALARY</u> \$62000.0000	ACTION APPOINTED	PROV YES	<u>EFF DATE</u> 06/23/13	PACHECO	MICHAEL R	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
	522 2001	00100	40200000			00, 20, 20	PIPITONE	PHILIP	35116	\$39205.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
			IAL INFO SVCS AG				QUINONES	NESTOR	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
			RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13			RAHMAN	MOHAMMED S	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
		TITLE					RAMLALL		35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
NAME		NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	RAYHAN	TANVIR	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
BELOUSOVA	YULIYA	10050	\$90000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13	ROSARIO FRANCIS	RANDY A	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/07/13
BHUIYAN		13632	\$105000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13	SANA	SADIA	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13
FLAKSMAN	LAURA	10050	\$105000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13							
LANDAS		10050	\$110000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13			PUBI	IC SERVICE CORP	S		
LYSAKOVA	MARGARIT	10050	\$90000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13			FOR PER	RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13		
MCCREATH	COLLIN	10050	\$140000.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/19/13			TITLE				
WALSH		13622	\$93545.0000	RETIRED	NO	07/02/13	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
YAU	ELIZABET	10050	\$100000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/07/13	ABRAMOWITZ	AKIVA	10209	\$8.5000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/13
							ABREU	JARIBEL	10209	\$8.5000	APPOINTED	YES	06/13/13
			AYROLL ADMINISTR				AZOVA	YANA	10209	\$10.3600	APPOINTED	YES	05/16/13
			RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13			BABB	KAREN L	10209	\$10.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/10/13
		TITLE					BAH	HABIBULA	10209	\$8.5000	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/13
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	CHEN	JIAMEI	10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/10/13
ADAMS-SMILEY	SUSAN S		\$62000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13	CLEMENTE	CHRISTOP	10209	\$12.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/10/13
JONAS	BERNICE H	10124	\$62915.0000	RETIRED	NO	06/30/13	FERNANDEZ	MARI A	10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/16/13
							LETTMAN	DAEJANAE M	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/13
			NDENT BUDGET OFF				LIN	RUO Y	10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/10/13
			RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13			LIU	JIA QIAN	10209	\$9.4100	APPOINTED	YES	07/01/13
		TITLE					TOROSYAN	YULIYA	10209	\$9.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/10/13
NAME		_NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE							
AMENY	ARAO	06712	\$38000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13			OFFICE	OF LABOR RELATION	ONS		
									FOR PER	RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13		
			RICTING COMMISSI						TITLE				
			RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13			NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
		TITLE					DAVIS	FATIMA	13368	\$49009.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/17/13
NAME		_NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	FITZER	SARAH	12752	\$41467.0000	INCREASE	NO	07/07/13
GARTNER	ALAN P	94472	\$176099.0000	RESIGNED	YES	06/23/13	JOHNSON	SHANNA T	56056	\$27421.0000	INCREASE	YES	06/30/13
							SMITH	COTIA S	13368	\$61369.0000	INCREASE	NO	06/30/13
			LIMOUSINE COMMIS										
			RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13				E	BOARD OF	ELECTION POLL W	ORKERS		
		TITLE							FOR PER	RIOD ENDING 07/1	9/13		
NAME		_NUM_	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE			TITLE				
AHASAN	TAUFIQ H		\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE
ALAM	AKM S		\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13	ABNEY	LAVINIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ARANBAYEV	RAFAEL	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13	ABNEY	RAQUEL P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BADILLO	RICHARD G		\$10.0000	APPOINTED	YES	06/30/13	ABRAHAM	FRANCOIS	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BLACK JR	OCTAVIOU	35116	\$39205.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13	ADAMS	MARRISA S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CORTEZ	CHARITY S		\$35641.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13	AGARD	MARKITA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DADE	TRAVIS T		\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/07/13	AHMED	MURAD	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DASILVA	JOHNNY S	35116	\$34695.0000	APPOINTED	YES	07/07/13	AHMED	SHAJEDA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13

IUESDAI, A	lugusi zu	J, 2013			1.	iie Cii i	ILECOILD					2409
3.T.3.VE	патогиат.	OPOLI	å1 0000	A DDO TAMED	VEG	01/01/12	L CDAWAY	ADELE G ODG	A1 0000	ADDOTAMED	VEG	01/01/12
AIANE AKL	FATOUMAT SANAA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	GRAHAM GRANT	ARTIE G 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
AKTAR	NASRIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	GRANT	JAMES 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
AKTER AKTER	MOSAMMAT M SHAMIMA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	GREEN GREEN-WYCHE	DIANA 9PC TRACY 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
AKTER	SHAMIMA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	GREENE-LEE	BRITTANY J 9PC	OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALAM ALCANTARA-ARIAS	MOSAMMAT S GERONIMO	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	GRIFFIN GRISSOM	VARONICE T 9PC	•	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 07/09/13
ALEXANDER	GREGORYN S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	GROOMS	SARIAH D 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALI ALLEN	AISHA MALIKAH A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	GUILBES HAGANS	MIRIAM 9PC PATRICIA 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
ALLEYNE	KENYA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HARDEN	AZIZ 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALMOND	RUSSELL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HARDY	LINDA 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ALMONTE ALSABAH DANTATA	YUDELKA SULTAN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	HARPER JR HARRIS	SEAN X 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
ANDERSON	CHRISTOP	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HARRIS	SHAMEEK T 9PC	DLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ANDRE ANDREW	MARTINE ASHLEY P	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	HART HE	DWAYNE 9PC GARY 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
ANDRIES	ANNICKA B	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HEADEN	SHAVONNA 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ARAUJO	LAISA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HENDERSON	MAUREEN 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ARIZA ASHLIN	JAKIE PAUL M	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	HENDRICKS HERB	ASIA 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 07/10/13
AYINDE	OLUWASEY B	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HERNANDEZ	MARTA B 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BAILEY BALDWIN	VALERIE D VANESSA R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	HONOR HOPKINS	MARGARET 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
BANKS	TAHLIB	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HOSSAIN	MOUMITA 9PC	DLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BARLOW BARZEY	PAULINE R RAYMOND	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	HOWELL HU	SHERIA 9PC QIANYAN 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
BASSETTI JR			\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HUANG	PEI ZHAN 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BEGUM BEGUM	FATEMA NAZNIN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	HUH HUIETT	CHUNG WO 9PC GHAIRONE 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
BELLE	ASHLEY A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HULING	AMANDA C 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BELLE	JESSICA A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	HUTSON	SHELIA 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BELTON BENJAMIN	JAYQUAN CHERIE	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	INCORVAIA JACKSON	JOSEPH V 8PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
BERKLEY	ROBIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JACKSON	NIVEA Y 9PC	OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BESSEY BINNS	MABELLE O LAVAR D	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	JAGLAL JAHAN	NIKKISHA 9PC SHIRIN A 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
BOBADILLA	LENIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JAMES	CELESTE 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BOGERT	SEELIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JEAN-LEGER	ELISA 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BONET BOORSTEIN	PATRICIA MYRON R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	JEAN-PIERRE JENKINS	CARLINE 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
BOSTIC	JAMES J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JEREZ	ANA L 9PC	OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BOWLES-SIMMONDS BOZEMAN	PATRICIA SHAMETSH C	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	JIANG JIMENEZ	YAO 9PC KARINA 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
BROWN	CHARLENE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JOHN	WILLIAMS W 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BRYANT BUCKNER	ARNOLD L CHARLIE	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	07/02/13 01/01/13	JOHNSON JOHNSON	CHARLOTT 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
BUNCE	REJAYNA T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JOHNSON	JACQUELI J 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BURNS	FRANCES G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JOHNSON	KAREN 9PC	•	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BUSSEY BUTKIEWICZ	QAISA L BERNARD	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	JOHNSON JOHNSON	KEVIN 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
BYNES	STETON T	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JOHNSON	WILLIAM 9PC	OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CABBAGESTALK CABELLERO	VONDE J FELIX A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	JOHNSON JOHNSTON-JONES	YASMIN M 9PC MILES C 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
CADET	ENDY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JONES	IMANI K 9PC	OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CALDWELL	AQUAVIUS J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JONES JONES	JERIEL S 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
CAMPBELL CARLUCCI	LAMAR R FRANK	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	JONES	MARK 9PC	OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CARTER	LEEANN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JONES JORDAN	PAMELA L 9PC GEORGE E 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
CASTELLANO CASTELLON	GITA ROMMY R	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	JORDAN	TANISHA J 9PC	OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CESAR	CASSANDR	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	JOSEPH JOSEPH	JENELLE 9PC SHAKERA O 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
CHARLES CHERRY-EASON	HANGY ASHLEY	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	KABIR	FAIKA 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CHILLIOUS	COURTNEY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	KELLY KHAN	BRIAN E 9PC YUMNA 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
CHOWDHIDA	JAIME MASOODUR R	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	KIMBELL	MARQUES 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CHOWDHURY CHRISTMAS	CHELSI	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13	KING KITSON	ALLEN G 9PC MELISSA A 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
CHURCH	MEGAN R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	KNIGHT KNIGHT	ICILIN 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
CIRELLI CLARKE	TERESA A JOHN B	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	KOO	RAYMOND 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CODRON	JOY-PREM	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	KOUMTOG KRECHMAR	EVA 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
CORDERO CORNWALL	JESUS KADEEM L	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	KRUPITSKAYA	MARINA 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CORYATT	SHAKEERA Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	KUNITSKY	ANATOLY 9PC		APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
COSTARELOS CUENCA	DENITZ KARLA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	LAFONTAINE LAFONTAN	JOY 9PC JOHNATTA 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
D'ANGELO	LOVIS P	9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LARA	KIARA M 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DALEY	DONNA M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LAWRENCE LEE	MARSHALL A 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
DAMBROSIO DAVIS	JEAN ANA G	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	LEE	ETERNITY 9PC	DLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DAVIS	BEATRICE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LEE LEI	MIRANDA 9PC KENT 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
DAVIS DAVIS	MARY TY-TIANA S	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	LEVINE	DAVID S 9PC	DLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DAWSON	DAVID	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LEVY LEWIS	EZRA 9PC ATAVIA M 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	07/10/13 01/01/13
DELVALLE DENNIS	MARIA C VIVIAN	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	LEWIS	JASMINE S 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DESCHAMPS	GABRIELA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LEWIS	JONATHAN 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DICENT DIMA	RHIANNA LAURA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	LIN LINDSAY	YU 9PC KASEY C 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
DIMA	SHARELL D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LITTLE	DEREK 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DOMABELLA	DEVINITI C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LITTLE LLOYD	JAZMAN J 9PC KHADIJAH 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
DONNELLY DOTSON	THOMAS NIKKIYA D	8POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	LOCKHART	ASHLEY A 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DOYLE	BRITTANY M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LOGAN LOVELL	LAMONT 9PC TREVOR E 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
DUNTON EDWARDS	OLIVIA SAMANTHA J	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	LU	RACHEL Z 9PC	OLL \$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
ELLIS	DANIEL	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LUBIN LUO	LARICK 9PC ELAINE 9PC		APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13
EPSTEIN	CLAIRE	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	LYONS	JOSEPH R 9PC		APPOINTED	YES	07/10/13
ESS ESTON-BALLARD	KHALIL J YVONNE J	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13						☞ a20
ETIENNE	EDSON	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13						
EVANS EVANSON	KATELYNN HILARY B	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	LATE NO	TICE				
FELAN	BERNADET M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13		7 (3)				
FELLS FERDOUS	IDA ASHMA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13						
FERNANDEZ	CRISTINA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13						
FIGUEROA	AMIR M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13						
FISHER FLAM	BRIAN LATIF A	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	CITYWIDE	ADMINIST	RATIVE SER	ICES		
FRANCIS	MICHELLE P	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	SOLICITATIONS	3				
FYNN GALBREITH	AMANDA A VANESSA	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13	-	Servic	ces (Other Than Humo	n Services)		
GANTT	DONIQUE S	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13	FIRE EXTING	UISHER MAINTI	ENANCE AND REI	ATED SERVIC	ES – Com	petitive
GANZY GAO	SEAN D RUOBING T	9POLL 9POLL	\$1.0000 \$1.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	01/01/13 01/01/13			DUE 08-22-13 AT 9: cioned commodity wil			
											, -146	,

LANEICE J

MARQUISE D

ROSALAND M

LATANYA D

ANTHONY I

KYLE

FRANK

DAVON

MARIO

EVONNE

MONICA

CEDIEU

GARDNER

GARNER

GASTON

GLOVER

GODFREY

GONZALEZ

GONZALEZ

GONZELEZ

GOODMAN

GOUIN

GILMAN-BEY

GATON

D

D

9POLL

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

\$1.0000

APPOINTED

YES

01/01/13

01/01/13 01/01/13

01/01/13

01/01/13

01/01/13

01/01/13

01/01/13

01/01/13

01/01/13

01/01/13

01/01/13

01/01/13

Sealed Bids – PIN# 85714B0003 – DUE 08-22-13 AT 9:00 A.M. – PRE-SOLICITATION CONFERENCE for the abovementioned commodity will be held on Thursday, August 22, 2013 at 9:00 A.M. until 1:00 P.M. located at 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor Pre-Bid Conference Room, New York, NY 10007. A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Please review the attached document titled "Fire Extinguisher Pre-Solicitation Specs.pdf" in its entirety prior to attending the meeting.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor South, New York, NY 10007. Steven Joseph (212) 386-0398; stjoseph@dcas.nyc.gov

City Certified Minority and Women - Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) are encouraged to $respond\ to\ all\ DCAS\ solicitations\ for\ commpetitive\ Bids/Proposals.$

READER'S GUIDE

The City Record (CR) is published each business day and includes notices of proposed New York City procurement actions, contract awards, and other procurement-related information. Solicitation notices for most procurements valued at or above \$100,000 for information technology and for construction and construction related services, above \$50,000 for other services, and above \$25,000 for other goods are published for at least one day. Other types of procurements, such as sole source, require notice in The City Record for five consecutive days. Unless otherwise specified, the agencies and offices listed are open for business Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays.

NOTICE TO ALL NEW YORK CITY CONTRACTORS

The New York State Constitution ensures that all laborers, workers or mechanics employed by a contractor or subcontractor doing public work are to be paid the same wage rate that prevails in the trade where the public work is being done. Additionally, New York State Labor Law §§ 220 and 230 provide that a contractor or subcontractor doing public work in construction or building service must pay its employees no less than the prevailing wage. Section 6-109 (the Living Wage Law) of the New York City Administrative Code also provides for a "living wage", as well as prevailing wage, to be paid to workers employed by City contractors in certain occupations. The Comptroller of the City of New York is mandated to enforce prevailing wage. Contact the NYC Comptroller's Office at www.comptroller.nyc.gov, and click on Prevailing Wage Schedules to view rates.

CONSTRUCTION/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES OR CONSTRUCTION-RELATED SERVICES

The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination.

VENDOR ENROLLMENT APPLICATION

New York City procures approximately \$17 billion worth of goods, services, construction and construction-related services every year. The NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules require that agencies primarily solicit from established mailing lists called bidder/proposer lists. Registration for these lists is free of charge. To register for these lists, prospective suppliers should fill out and submit the NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment application, which can be found online at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc. To request a paper copy of the application, or if you are uncertain whether you have already submitted an application, call the Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680.

SELLING TO GOVERNMENT TRAINING WORKSHOP

New and experienced vendors are encouraged to register for a free training course on how to do business with New York City. "Selling to Government" workshops are conducted by the Department of Small Business Services at 110 William Street, New York, NY 10038. Sessions are convened on the second Tuesday of each month from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. For more information, and to register, call (212) 618-8845 or visit www.nyc.gov/html/sbs/nycbiz and click on Summary of Services, followed by Selling to Government.

PRE-QUALIFIED LISTS

New York City procurement policy permits agencies to develop and solicit from pre-qualified lists of vendors, under prescribed circumstances. When an agency decides to develop a pre-qualified list, criteria for pre-qualification must be clearly explained in the solicitation and notice of the opportunity to pre-qualify for that solicitation must be published in at least five issues of the CR. Information and qualification questionnaires for inclusion on such lists may be obtained directly from the Agency Chief Contracting Officer at each agency (see Vendor Information Manual). A completed qualification questionnaire may be submitted to an Agency Chief Contracting Officer at any time, unless otherwise indicated, and action (approval or denial) shall be taken by the agency within 90 days from the date of submission. Any denial or revocation of pre-qualified status can be appealed to the Office of Administrative Trials and Hearings (OATH), Section 3-10 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules describes the criteria for the general use of pre-qualified lists. For information regarding specific pre-qualified lists, please visit www.nyc.gov/selltonyc.

NON-MAYORAL ENTITIES

The following agencies are not subject to Procurement Policy Board Rules and do not follow all of the above procedures: City University, Department of Education, Metropolitan Transportation Authority, Health & Hospitals Corporation, and the Housing Authority. Suppliers interested in applying for inclusion on bidders lists for Non-Mayoral entities should contact these entities directly at the addresses given in the Vendor Information Manual.

PUBLIC ACCESS CENTER

The Public Access Center is available to suppliers and the public as a central source for supplier-related information through on-line computer access. The Center is located at 253 Broadway, 9th floor, in lower Manhattan, and is open Monday through Friday from 9:30 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., except on legal holidays. For more information, contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services at (212) 341-0933 or visit www.nyc.gov/mocs.

ATTENTION: NEW YORK CITY MINORITY AND WOMEN-OWNED BUSINESS ENTERPRISES

Join the growing number of Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBEs) that are competing for New York City's business. In order to become certified for the program, your company must substantiate that it: (1) is at least fifty-one percent (51%) owned, operated and controlled by a minority or woman and (2) is either located in New York City or has a significant tie to New York City's business community. To obtain a copy of the certification application and to learn more about this program, contact the Department of Small Business Services at (212) 513-6311 or visit www.nyc.gov/sbs and click on M/WBE Certification and Access.

PROMPT PAYMENT

It is the policy of the City of New York to pay its bills promptly. The Procurement Policy Board Rules generally require that the City pay its bills within 30 days after the receipt of a proper invoice. The City pays interest on all late invoices. However, there are certain types of payments that are not eligible for interest; these are listed in Section 4-06 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules. The Comptroller and OMB determine the interest rate on late payments twice a year: in January and in July.

PROCUREMENT POLICY BOARD RULES

ACCO Agency Chief Contracting Officer

The Rules may also be accessed on the City's website at www.nyc.gov/selltonyc $\,$

COMMON ABBREVIATIONS USED IN THE CR

The CR contains many abbreviations. Listed below are simple explanations of some of the most common ones appearing in the CR:

AMT	Amount of Contract
CSB	Competitive Sealed Bid including multi-step
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-step
CR	The City Record newspaper
DP	Demonstration Project
DUE	Bid/Proposal due date; bid opening date
$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{M}$	Emergency Procurement
FCRC	Franchise and Concession Review Committee
IFB	Invitation to Bid
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing
LBE	Locally Based Business Enterprise
M/WBE	Minority/Women's Business Enterprise
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
OLB	Award to Other Than Lowest Responsive
	Bidder/Proposer
PIN	Procurement Identification Number
PPB	Procurement Policy Board
PQL	Pre-qualified Vendors List
RFEI	Request for Expressions of Interest
RFI	Request for Information
RFP	Request for Proposals
RFQ	Request for Qualifications
SS	Sole Source Procurement
ST/FED	Subject to State and/or Federal requirements

KEY TO METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION

CSB

The Procurement Policy Board (PPB) of the City of New York has by rule defined the appropriate methods of source selection for City procurement and reasons justifying their use. The CR procurement notices of many agencies include an abbreviated reference to the source selection method utilized. The following is a list of those methods and the abbreviations used:

Competitive Sealed Bidding including multi-step Special Case Solicitations/Summary of

	Circumstances:
CSP	Competitive Sealed Proposal including multi-step
CP/1	Specifications not sufficiently definite
CP/2	Judgement required in best interest of City
CP/3	Testing required to evaluate
CB/PQ/4	
CP/PQ/4	CSB or CSP from Pre-qualified Vendor List/
	Advance qualification screening needed
DP	Demonstration Project
SS	Sole Source Procurement/only one source
RS	Procurement from a Required Source/ST/FED
NA	Negotiated Acquisition
	For ongoing construction project only:
NA/8	Compelling programmatic needs
NA/9	New contractor needed for changed/additional
	work
NA/10	Change in scope, essential to solicit one or limited

number of contractors

NA/11	Immediate successor contractor required due to
	termination/default
	For Legal services only:
NA/12	Specialized legal devices needed; CSP not
	advantageous
WA	Solicitation Based on Waiver/Summary of
	${\bf Circumstances}~({\bf \it Client~Services/CSB~or~CSP~only})$
WA1	Prevent loss of sudden outside funding
WA2	Existing contractor unavailable/immediate need
WA3	Unsuccessful efforts to contract/need continues
IG	Intergovernmental Purchasing (award only)
IG/F	Federal
IG/S	State
IG/O	Other
$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{M}$	Emergency Procurement (award only):
	An unforeseen danger to:
EM/A	Life
EM/B	Safety
EM/C	Property
EM/D	A necessary service
AC	Accelerated Procurement/markets with significant
	short-term price fluctuations
SCE	Service Contract Extension/insufficient time;
	necessary service; fair price
	Award to Other Than Lowest Responsible &
	Responsive Bidder or Proposer/Reason
	(award only)
OLB/a	anti-apartheid preference
OLB/b	local vendor preference
OLB/c	recycled preference

HOW TO READ CR PROCUREMENT NOTICES

other: (specify)

Procurement notices in the CR are arranged by alphabetically listed Agencies, and within Agency, by Division if any. The notices for each Agency (or Division) are further divided into three subsections: Solicitations, Awards; and Lists & Miscellaneous notices. Each of these subsections separately lists notices pertaining to Goods, Services, or Construction.

Notices of Public Hearings on Contract Awards appear at the end of the Procurement Section.

At the end of each Agency (or Division) listing is a paragraph giving the specific address to contact to secure, examine and/or to submit bid or proposal documents, forms, plans, specifications, and other information, as well as where bids will be publicly opened and read. This address should be used for the purpose specified unless a different one is given in the individual notice. In that event, the directions in the individual notice should be followed.

The following is a SAMPLE notice and an explanation of the notice format used by the CR.

SAMPLE NOTICE:

POLICE

m27-30

OLB/d

DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

BUS SERVICES FOR CITY YOUTH PROGRAM - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 056020000293 - DIJE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit, 51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New

NYPD, Contract Administration Unit, 51 Chambers Street, Room 310, New York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225.

☞ m27-30 EXPLANATION Name of contracting agency POLICE DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT OF YOUTH SERVICES Name of contracting division ■ SOLICITATIONS Type of Procurement action Services (Other Than Category of procurement Human Services) BUS SERVICES FOR Short Title CITY YOUTH PROGRAM Method of source selection PIN # 056020000293 Procurement identification number DUE 04-21-03 AT 11:00 am Bid submission due 4-21-03 by 11:00 am; bid opening date/time is the same Use the following address unless otherwise specified Division listing providing Agency contact in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal information documents: etc. $NYPD, Contract\ Administration\ Unit$ 51 Chambers Street, Room 310 New York, NY 10007. Manuel Cruz (646) 610-5225. Indicates New Ad

Date that notice appears in The City